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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney
DATE January 31, 2023

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN UPDATE TO EMPLOYEE
POLICY 316 FIRST RESPONDERS PAID LEAVE SR

Request:

Please approve the attached update to Employee Handbook Policy 316 which includes
clarifications concerning the availability of paid leave for firefighters and police officers injured
in the line of duty.



